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Dear Ms Walli,

Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One”)
Supplemental Evidence

Board File No.: EB-2008-0272

Our File No.: 339583-000027

We are enclosing CME's Interrogatories with respect to the additional evidence filed by
Hydro One on September 4, 20009.

We have attempted to confine these Interrogatories to matters not already addressed in
the Interrogatories submitted by Board Staff, the School Energy Coalition ("SEC") and
by the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition ("VECC").
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IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act,
1998, S.0. 1998, c.15, (Schedule B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF a review of an application filed
by Hydro One Networks Inc. under section 78 of the
Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, seeking changes to the
uniform provincial transmission rates.

INTERROGATORIES OF
CANADIAN MANUFACTURERS & EXPORTERS (“CME”)
TO HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. ("HYDRO ONE")

1. Reference: Exhibit A, Tab 1, Schedule 1, page 2

The evidence indicates that approval of capital Projects D7 and D8 will increase the
Board approved capital program for 2009 by $82.7M, from about $853.8M to $936.5M;
and for 2010 by $62M, from $995.6M to $1,057.6M. As a consequence, Hydro One
appears to be asking the Board to increase the 2010 Revenue Requirement by $7.1M.
In connection with this evidence, please provide the following information:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Please provide a status report on the Board approved 2009 capital
spending of $853.8M, based on eight (8) months of actual spending and
four (4) months of projected spending. In particular, we are interested in
determining whether actual spending to date and expected spending for
the four (4) months September to December 2009 inclusive is likely to be
less than the current Board approved amount for 2009 of $853.8M.

Please provide a status report on actual in-service dates for major capital
spending projects in 2009, year-to-date, compared to the in-service dates
reflected in the Board approved capital spending plan of $853.8M.

In particular, has there been any material slippage in actual compared to
planned in-service dates in 20097 If so, then please provide an estimate
of the extent to which the Board approved 2009 revenue requirement
would be reduced if the actual 2009 in-service dates for 2009 capital
spending are used in its calculation.

Please provide a status report on the current Board approved capital
expenditures for 2010 of $995.6M having regard to actual 2009 capital
spending to August 31, 2009, and expected 2009 capital spending
between September and December 2009.



(e)

(f)
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In particular, is the actual pace of capital spending to date and expected
spending for the balance of 2009, either separately or in combination
with other factors, likely to reduce the amount of actual capital spending
in 2010 to an amount below the currently approved sum of $995.6M? If
so, then what is Hydro One's current estimate of the amount of capital
that is now likely to be spent in 2010 in connection with the Board's
currently approved capital spending plan of $995.6M?

Please provide a status report on the currently expected in-service dates
for major capital spending projects in the 2010 Board approved plan
compared to the forecasted in-service dates reflected in that approved
plan.

If there is any slippage between the in-service dates reflected in the
Board approved 2010 capital spending plan and the 2010 in-service
dates now expected, then provide an estimate of the extent to which the
Board approved 2010 Revenue Requirement of $1,242.2M would be
reduced if these later in-service dates for 2010 capital spending are used
in its derivation.
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